
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject:

Nikolay Argirov <nikolay.v.argirov@mwhglobal.com> 
Friday, March 28, 20142:47 PM 
Manzer, Alison; jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
RE: Paul Hewitt [IWOV-LegaI.FID1640195]

I'll send the new CVs today.

Regards,

Nik

From: Manzer, Alison [mailto:amanzer@casselsbrock.com]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 10:12 AM

To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Cc: Nikolay Argirov

Subject: RE: Paul Hewitt [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]

Nik Canada is also asking. The recent issues with Rey have really driven 
us to the brink and we need to get this turn over done soon.
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Alison Manzer

CD 
CASSELS BROCK 

LAW 'I'E RS

Direct: 416 869 5469 . Fax: 416 350 6938 . amanzer@casselsbr

2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5

www.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Manzer, Alison

Cc: Nikolay Argirov

Subject: RE: Paul Hewitt [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]

If you could also send us CV's of any new folks and advise which folks 
included in your original proposal (which includes their CV's) would be 

part of the monitoring team that would be greatly appreciated. The guys on 
the Project Team would like to review ahead of our Apr 2 meeting. Thanks
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James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

~......l , nalco. r ,~ ener9Y 
tOWER LHtJRL.""HllI. Pi!tl1ffJ

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 73'

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. 
What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

From: "Manzer, Alison" eamanzer@casselsbrock.com>

To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com" eJamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>, 
"Nikolay Argirov" eNikolay.V.Argirov@mwhglobal.com>

Date: 03/24/2014 10:49 AM

Subject: RE: Paul Hewitt [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]
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Nik can we get a CV for Canada to glance at?

Alison Manzer

CD 
CASS'EL5 BROCK 

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

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 9:18 AM

To: Nikolay Argirov

Cc: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Paul Hewitt

Hi Nik

I spoke with the folks on the Project team....we would not have any 
concerns in the event MWH decided to engage Paul Hewitt as part of the IE 
monitoring team.

Regards

Jim
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

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain 
confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any 
other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 
Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the 
transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by 
third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by 
accepting communications that may contain your personal information from 
us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission 
of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the 

intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify 
us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original 
transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.
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